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Dear Governor Perdue

I am very concerned about wind farm development planned near Pantego, North Carolina
and within Tyrrell County, North Carolina. Wind farms and the windmills that comprise them
will have a significant impact on the training of F-15E aircrew conducted by Seymour Johnson
Air Force Base.

Please understand that we are troubled that building windmilis in the proposed areas will

- adversely affect Seymour Johnson's most frequently used low-level training routes, the primary
bomb range used 1o train F-15E aircrew, and the most frequently used F-15E low-flight training
area. Additionally, windmill structures and rotating blades have a demonstrable negative effect
on the F-15E’s main radar and its terrain following radar system. The effects are significant at
both medium and low altitude flight levels.

- Because of these factors, I believe that wind farm development in any part of eastern
North Carolina has the potential to harm the training missions of Seymour Johnson Air Force
Base and potentially other Department of Defense users of the airspace near the planned projects.
If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call. Thank you. '

Sincerely

CANNIE M. VITT, Colonel, USAF

Commander





